#### MINUTES OF COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

I.

Attached hereto is/are public notice(s) posted for the meeting of October 10, 2024.

II.

The minutes of the Regular Meeting of Fayette County, Texas, Commissioners Court held in the Commissioners Courtroom (3<sup>rd</sup> floor – Room 303) at the Fayette County Courthouse located at 151 North Washington Street, La Grange, Texas.

III.

Attendance: County Judge Dan Mueller Present
County Commissioner – Precinct No. 1, Jason McBroom Present
County Commissioner – Precinct No. 2, Luke Sternadel Present
County Commissioner – Precinct No. 3, Harvey Berckenhoff Present
County Commissioner – Precinct No. 4, Drew Brossmann Present

IV

County Officials/County Personnel present during all or any part of the meeting:

Brenda Fietsam, County Clerk; Billy Roensch, Constable Precinct 1;

Angela Hahn, Emergency Management Coordinator;

Debra Maddox, Airport Manager; Amber Hielscher, Floodplain Manager;

Clint Sternadel, County Inspector & Office of Development & Permitting;

Cindy Havelka, County Auditor; Keith Korenek, Sheriff;

Randy Noviskie, Chief Deputy Sheriff; Josh Vandever, EMS Director;

Cassie Austin, Court Administrator; Ron Naumann, Sgt. Deputy Sheriff;

Blake Watson, Assistant County Attorney (via phone during executive session)

V.

Persons in attendance during all of any part of the meeting:

See Attached Exhibit A

# VI. INVOCATION

### PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE AMERICAN FLAG PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE TEXAS FLAG

"Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible."

VII.

Meeting opened at **9:02 a.m.** on motion by Commissioner **Brossmann**, seconded by Commissioner **Berckenhoff**, votes for **5**, votes against **0**.

## **AGENDA ACTION:**

- 1. SUBJECT: Consider and take appropriate action in approving the following minutes from previous meetings:
  - i. September 26, 2024 Special & Regular Meetings

ACTION: Approved minutes from the September 26, 2024 Special & Regular Meetings.

PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Brenda Fietsam, County Clerk

MOVED BY COMMR. McBroom, SECON	IDED BY	COMMI	₹. Steri	ıadel
Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against				
Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against				

Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against

Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against

2. SUBJECT: Open public comments – petitions, requests or statements by the public. Close. **ACTION: Opened Public Comments.** PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: None MOVED BY COMMR. Berckenhoff, SECONDED BY COMMR. Brossmann Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against Commr. Brossmann, vote for **X**, vote against Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against **ACTION: Closed Public Comments.** PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: None MOVED BY COMMR. Brossmann, SECONDED BY COMMR. Sternadel Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against \_\_\_\_\_ Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against \_\_\_\_\_ Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against

3. SUBJECT: Open and hold public hearing to consider and accept comments, both written and oral, from members of the public concerning an appropriate speed limit for the following County Road: Lloyd Lane (Precinct 4). Accept comments and close public hearing.

ACTION: Opened Public Hearing to consider and accept comments, both written and oral, from members of the public concerning an appropriate speed limit for the following County Road: Lloyd Lane (Precinct 4).

PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Commissioner Drew Brossmann

1 Breson of the Francisco Ber of the 1111 Cooker, Commissioner Brown Brossmann
MOVED BY JUDGE Mueller, SECONDED BY COMMR. Brossmann
Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against
Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against
Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against
Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against
Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against
ACTION: Accepted All Comments.
Closed Public Hearing.
PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Commissioner Drew Brossmann
MOVED BY JUDGE Mueller, SECONDED BY COMMR. Brossmann
Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against
Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against
Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against
Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against
Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against

4. SUBJECT: Consider and take appropriate action in making a finding and determination that the prima facie speed limit concerning the following named road is unreasonable or unsafe, and in making and in signing an order concerning an appropriate speed limit for the following County Road: Lloyd Lane (Precinct 4).

ACTION: Found and Determined that the prima facie speed limit concerning Lloyd Lane (Precinct 4) is unreasonable or unsafe; and

Signed an order to set the speed limit at 35 mph.

See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 4 Exhibit"

PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Commissioner Drew Brossmann

MOVED BY COMMR. Brossmann, SECONDED BY COMMR. Berckenhoff Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against \_\_\_\_\_

Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against

Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against

Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against

5. SUBJECT: Approve the request from Catholic Daughters of the Americas Court Annunciation #1962, to place a poster and white ribbons on the trees on the Courthouse lawn during the week of October 27th to November 2, 2024, to raise awareness for the White Ribbon Against Pornography Campaign. ACTION: Approved the Request from Catholic Daughters of the Americas Court Annunciation #1962, to place a poster and white ribbons on the trees on the Courthouse lawn during the week of October 27th to November, 2, 2024, to raise awareness for the White Ribbon Against Pornography Campaign. See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 5 Exhibit" PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Cassie Austin, Court Administrator MOVED BY COMMR. McBroom, SECONDED BY COMMR. Brossmann Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against Sign proclamation proclaiming the month of October as 6. **SUBJECT:** "Manufacturing Month" in Fayette County. ACTION: Signed Proclamation proclaiming the month of October as "Manufacturing Month" in Fayette County. See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 6 Exhibit" PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Rachel Sotelo, Workforce Solutions MOVED BY COMMR. Brossmann, SECONDED BY COMMR. McBroom Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against \_\_\_\_\_ Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against \_\_\_\_\_ Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against \_\_\_\_\_ Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against

7.	SUBJECT: Consider and take appropriate action in appointing Jennifer Townzen as a member of the Fayette County Historical Commission.
	ACTION: Appointed Jennifer Townzen as a member of the Fayette County Historical Commission.
	See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 7 Exhibit"
	PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Bobbie Nash, Fayette County Historical Commission; Jennifer Townzen
	MOVED BY COMMR. McBroom, SECONDED BY COMMR. Sternadel  Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against  Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against  Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against  Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against  Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against  Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against
8.	SUBJECT: Consider and take appropriate action concerning the re-plat of Lot 2 of the Tree Tops Subdivision located in Precinct 2.
	ACTION: Approved the Re-Plat of Lot 2 of the Tree Tops Subdivision located in Precinct 2.
	See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 8 Exhibit"
	PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Clint Sternadel, County Inspector & Office of Development & Permitting
~	MOVED BY COMMR. Sternadel, SECONDED BY COMMR. Berckenhoff Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against

9.	SUBJECT: Consider and take appropriate action in approving the preliminary plat of Power Plant Heights located in Precinct 2.
	ACTION: Approved the Preliminary Plat of Power Plant Heights located in Precinct 2.
	See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 9 Exhibit"
	PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Clint Sternadel, County Inspector & Office of Development & Permitting
	MOVED BY COMMR. Sternadel, SECONDED BY COMMR. Berckenhoff Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against
10.	SUBJECT: Consider and take appropriate action concerning the following applications requesting the division of real property: Darlene & Tony Serrato located in Precinct 4.
	ACTION: Approved the following Applications requesting the division of real property: Darlene & Tony Serrato located in Precinct 4.
	See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 10 Exhibit"
	PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Clint Sternadel, County Inspector & Office of Development & Permitting
	MOVED BY COMMR. Brossmann, SECONDED BY COMMR. Berckenhoff Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against

11. SUBJECT: Approve two Applications for Pipeline Public Road Bored Crossing Permit, submitted by Rosewood Resources for said pipelines to cross under Barta Road and E Old Hallettsville Road (Precinct 3), a public county road located in Fayette County, Texas. ACTION: Approved two Applications for Pipeline Public Road Bored Crossing Permit, submitted by Rosewood Resources for said pipelines to cross under Barta Road and E Old Hallettsville Road (Precinct 3), a public county road located in Fayette County, Texas. See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 11 Exhibit" PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Clint Sternadel, County **Inspector & Office of Development & Permitting** MOVED BY COMMR. Berckenhoff, SECONDED BY COMMR. Sternadel Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against SUBJECT: Hear monthly report from Clint Sternadel, County Inspector & 12. Office of Development & Permitting. ACTION: Accepted Monthly Report from Clint Sternadel, County Inspector & Office of Development & Permitting. See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 12 Exhibit" PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Clint Sternadel, County Inspector & Office of Development & Permitting MOVED BY JUDGE Mueller, SECONDED BY COMMR. Brossmann Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against \_\_\_\_\_ Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against \_\_\_\_\_ Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against \_\_\_\_\_ Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against

13.	SUBJECT: Discuss and possibility adopt a resolution supporting the submission of a Letter of Intent to the Texas Department of Transportation for funding for an airport layout plan.
	ACTION: Adopted a Resolution supporting the submission of a Letter of Intent to the Texas Department of Transportation for funding for an airport layout plan.
	See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 13 Exhibit"
	PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Debra Maddox, Airport Manager; Angela Hahn, Emergency Management Coordinator
	MOVED BY COMMR. Berckenhoff, SECONDED BY COMMR. McBroom Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against
14.	SUBJECT: Discussion concerning 2025-2026 Texas Community Development
	Block Grant Program (CDBG) and take necessary action, if any.
	ACTION: Approved to continue 2025-2026 Texas Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG).
	See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 14 Exhibit"
	PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Angela Hahn, Emergency Management Coordinator
	MOVED BY COMMR. Brossmann, SECONDED BY COMMR. Berckenhoff Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against

15. SUBJECT: Consider and take appropriate action in entering into Interlocal Agreement (ILA) between Bluebonnet Trails Community Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d/b/a Bluebonnet Trails Community Services (BTCS) and Fayette County, Texas for the purposes of outlining the partnership goals for Primary Care Services of eligible indigent residents of Fayette County.

ACTION: Entered into Interlocal Agreement (ILA) between Bluebonnet Trails Community Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d/b/a Bluebonnet Trails Community Services (BTCS) and Fayette County, Texas for the purposes of outlining the partnership goals for Primary Care Services of eligible indigent residents of Fayette County.

See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 15 Exhibit"

PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Cassie Austin, Court Administrator

16. SUBJECT: Consider and take appropriate action in approving the purchase for Sheriff's Department of a new 2024 Can-Am (3JBUUAX48RK019988) located at Columbus Outfitter's, Columbus Cycle Shop, 3969 I-10 Frontage Road, Columbus, Texas 78934, for the amount of \$29,999.54. ACTION: Approved the Purchase for Sheriff's Department of a new 2024 Can-Am (3JBUUAX48RK019988) located at Columbus Outfitter's, Columbus Cycle Shop, 3969 I-10 Frontage Road, Columbus, Texas 78934, for the amount of \$29,999.54. See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 16 Exhibit" PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Randy Noviskie, Chief Deputy Sheriff MOVED BY COMMR. Brossmann, SECONDED BY COMMR. Sternadel Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against 17. SUBJECT: Consider and take appropriate action on approving two Agreements with Wakefield Bridge, Inc. for the construction of a replacement bridge, by Wakefield Bridge, Inc., on Weyand Road at Shaw Creek and Roznov Road at Clear Creek in Precinct 2. ACTION: Approved two Agreements with Wakefield Bridge, Inc. for the construction of a replacement bridge, by Wakefield Bridge, Inc., on Weyand Road at Shaw Creek and Roznov Road at Clear Creek in Precinct 2. See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 17 Exhibit" PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Commissioner Luke Sternadel MOVED BY COMMR. Sternadel, SECONDED BY COMMR. Brossmann Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against \_\_\_\_\_ Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against \_\_\_\_\_ Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against

**18.** SUBJECT: Consider and take appropriate action concerning approving the termination letter to be sent to Texas Disposal regarding trash collection services for Fayette County locations. ACTION: Approved the Termination Letter to be sent to Texas Disposal regarding trash collection services for Fayette County locations. PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Cassie Austin, Court Administrator MOVED BY JUDGE Mueller, SECONDED BY COMMR. Brossmann Commr. McBroom, vote for **X**, vote against Commr. Sternadel, vote for **X**, vote against Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for **X**, vote against Commr. Brossmann, vote for **X**, vote against Judge Mueller, vote for **X**, vote against 19. SUBJECT: Approve request from Amanda Hart to temporarily close a portion of Zilss Road in Winchester for the Combined Community Action Guntown BBQ Showdown event on Friday, October 11, 2024 from 6:30 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. ACTION: Approved Request from Amanda Hart to temporarily close a portion of Zilss Road in Winchester for the Combined Community Action Guntown BBQ Showdown event on Friday, October 11, 2024 from 6:30 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 19 Exhibit" PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Commissioner Jason McBroom MOVED BY COMMR. McBroom, SECONDED BY COMMR. Berckenhoff Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against \_\_\_\_\_ Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against \_\_\_\_\_ Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against \_\_\_\_\_

• •	
20.	SUBJECT: Discussion about FM3011 trail ride that happened on September 27-29, 2024.
	ACTION: Accepted Comments about FM3011 trail ride that happened on September 27-29, 2024.
	PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Commissioner Jason McBroom; Devin Bellue; Roderick David; Brandy White; Abraham Pace; Pat Aungier; Marlene Aungier
	See attached hereto marked "Exhibit B"
21.	MOVED BY JUDGE Mueller, SECONDED BY COMMR. Sternadel Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against  SUBJECT: Consider and take appropriate action on purchasing a tractor, loader, and shredder for the Fayette County Airport.  ACTION: Approved purchasing a tractor, front end loader, and shredder for the Fayette County Airport as quoted by Ewald Kubota.  See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 21 Exhibit"  PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Commissioner Jason McBroom  MOVED BY COMMR. McBroom, SECONDED BY COMMR. Berckenhoff Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against
	Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against

22. SUBJECT: Acknowledge the fiber service drop plans of Colorado Valley Telephone Cooperative, Inc (CVTC) to install new buried fiber optic cables and copper cables within the corridors of the following road(s): Emil Rd, Frances Rd (Precinct 1), Hartfield Rd, Kovar Rd (Precinct 2), and W. Sedan Rd (Precinct 4).

ACTION: Acknowledged the fiber service drop plans of Colorado Valley Telephone Cooperative, Inc. (CVTC) to install new buried fiber optic cables and copper cables within the corridors of the following road(s): Emil Rd, Frances Rd (Precinct 1), Hartfield Rd, Kovar Rd (Precinct 2), and W. Sedan Rd (Precinct 4).

See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 22 Exhibit"

PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: None

MOVED BY COMMR. Brossmann, SECO	NDED BY	COMMR. Sternadel
Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against		
Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against		

Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against

Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against

23. SUBJECT: Accept and approve the written plans of Industry Telephone Company, to install a new buried communications line upon and along the right-of-way of E. Fuchs Road (Precinct 2) with Industry Telephone Company being required to be responsible for repairs, and/or being required to make repairs, of direct or collateral damage, if any, caused by Industry Telephone Company, and/or its contractors, to the preceding road, and to other utilities utilizing the public right-of-ways.

ACTION: Accepted and Approved the written plans of Industry Telephone Company, to install a new buried communications line upon and along the right-of-way of E. Fuchs Road (Precinct 2) with Industry Telephone Company being required to be responsible for repairs, and/or being required to make repairs, of direct or collateral damage, if any, caused by Industry Telephone Company, and/or its contractors, to the preceding road, and to other utilities utilizing the public right-of-ways.

See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 23 Exhibit"

PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: None

24.	SUBJECT: Set the Holiday schedule for 2025.
	ACTION: Set the Holiday Schedule for 2025.
	See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 24 Exhibit"
	PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Cassie Austin, Court Administrator
	MOVED BY COMMR. McBroom, SECONDED BY COMMR. Sternadel  Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against  Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against  Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against  Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against  Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against
25.	SUBJECT: Acknowledge the 2025 EMS Holiday Shift for EMS full-time non-exempt field employees.
	ACTION: Acknowledged the 2025 EMS Holiday Shift for EMS full-time non-exempt field employees.
	See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 25 Exhibit"
	PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Josh Vandever, EMS Director
	MOVED BY COMMR. Berckenhoff, SECONDED BY COMMR. Brossmann
	Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against
	Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against
n	Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against
	Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against
	Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against

26. SUBJECT: Authorize the following class requests: Sylvia Mendoza, Tax Assessor Collector, and her staff to attend the 42<sup>nd</sup> Annual V.G. Young School for County Tax Assessor Collectors November 19-21, 2024 in San Marcos. ACTION: Authorized the following class requests: Sylvia Mendoza, Tax Assessor Collector, and her staff to attend the 42<sup>nd</sup> Annual V.G. Young School for County Tax Assessor Collectors November 19-21, 2024 in San Marcos. PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: None MOVED BY COMMR. Brossmann, SECONDED BY COMMR. Sternadel Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against SUBJECT: Consider and take appropriate action in accepting and/or awarding 27. bids for replacing the roof on the Precinct 3 Warehouse Building in Flatonia.

ACTION: Accepted all Bids for replacing the roof on the Precinct 3 Warehouse Building in Flatonia. Awarded Bid to Supak's, Inc. for \$23,501.12.

See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 27 Exhibit"

PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Commissioner Harvey Berckenhoff

MOVED BY COMMR. Berckenhoff, SECONDED BY COMMR. McBroon	m
Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against	
Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against	
Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against	
Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against	
Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against	

28.	SUBJECT: Consider and take appropriate action in approving audit and subsequent FY2023/2024 Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture Report, of the County Attorney, who is the attorney representing the State, as required by Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedures.
	ACTION: Approved Audit and subsequent FY2023/2024 Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture Report, of the County Attorney, who is the attorney representing the State, as required by Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal Procedures.
	See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 28 Exhibit"
	PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Cindy Havelka, County Auditor
	MOVED BY COMMR. McBroom, SECONDED BY COMMR. Sternadel  Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against  Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against  Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against  Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against  Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against
29.	SUBJECT: Consider and take appropriate action concerning approving the payment of currently due Fayette County bills and expenses.
	ACTION: Approved the Payment of currently due Fayette County bills and expenses.
	See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 29 Exhibit"
	PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Cindy Havelka, County Auditor
	MOVED BY COMMR. McBroom, SECONDED BY COMMR. Sternadel
	Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against
	Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against
	Commr. Broggmann, vote for X, vote against
	Commr. Brossmann, vote for <b>X</b> , vote against  Judge Mueller, vote for <b>X</b> , vote against
	The state of the state of the angular transfer of the state of the sta

30. SUBJECT: Enter into closed (executive) session pursuant to Government Code, Section 551.072, to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property, with final action to be taken in open session.

ACTION: Entered into Closed (Executive) Session at 9:49 a.m. to deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property, with final action to be taken in open session.

PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: Debra Maddox, Airport Manager; Cassie Austin, Court Administrator; Angela Hahn, Emergency Management Coordinator; Blake Watson, Assistant County Attorney (via phone)

MOVED BY JUDGE Mueller, SECONDED BY COMMR. Berckenhoff		
Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against		
Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against		
Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against		
Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against		
Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against		
SUBJECT: Return and reconvene to open meeting.		
SOBJECT. Return and reconvene to open meeting.		
ACTION: Reconvened into Open Meeting at 10:07 a.m.		
PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: None		
MOVED BY COMMR. McBroom, SECONDED BY COMMR. Sternadel		
Commr. McBroom, vote for X, vote against		
Commr. Sternadel, vote for X, vote against		
Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for X, vote against		
Commr. Brossmann, vote for X, vote against		
Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against		

31.

32. SUBJECT: Consider, discuss, and take appropriate action in approving a purchase contract with Mary Leuders for airplane hangers identified as #3 and #4 currently located at the Fayette County Regional.

ACTION: Approved Purchase Contract with Mary Lueders for airplane hangars, identified as #3 and #4, currently located at the Fayette County Regional for \$9100, as discussed in Closed Session; and

Authorized the County Judge to sign pending changes to the Contract made by the County Attorney's Office.

See attached hereto marked "Agenda Action 32 Exhibit"

PERSONS APPEARING BEFORE THE COURT: None

MOVED BY JUDGE Mueller, SECONDED BY COMMR. Berckenhoft
Commr. McBroom, vote for <b>X</b> , vote against
Commr. Sternadel, vote for <b>X</b> , vote against
Commr. Berckenhoff, vote for <b>X</b> , vote against
Commr. Brossmann, vote for <b>X</b> , vote against
Judge Mueller, vote for X, vote against

### VIII.

Meeting adjourned at 10:09 a.m., October 10, 2024, on motion by Commissioner Brossmann, seconded by Commissioner McBroom, votes for 5, votes against 0.

APPROVED this 24th day of October, 2024.

Han	Mueller
Dan Mueller	

Fayette County Judge

Jason McBroom/

Commissioner, Precinct 1

Luke Sternadel

Commissioner, Precinct 2

Harvey Berckenhoff

Commissioner, Precinct 3

Drew Brossmann

Commissioner, Precinct 4

ATTEST:

Brenda Fietsam

County Clerk

Commissioners Court October 10, 2024